



Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

**Monday, March 28, 2011
3:00 PM
Reed Hall**

Action Packet

**Dean Cannon
Speaker**

**Steve Crisafulli
Chair**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Summary:

Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

Monday March 28, 2011 03:00 pm

HB 613	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 14	Nays: 1
HB 741	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 0
HB 1437	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 2
HB 1479	Favorable	Yeas: 10	Nays: 5
PCB ANRS 11-02	Temporarily Deferred		
PCB ANRS 11-03	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCB ANRS 11-04	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCB ANRS 11-05	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCS for HB 173	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
Motion for the Previous Questions on HB 1437	Passed	Yeas: 11	Nays: 4

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X		
Jim Boyd	X		
Jason Brodeur	X		
Dwight Bullard	X		
Rachel V. Burgin	X		
Matthew Caldwell	X		
Luis Garcia, Jr.	X		
Richard Glorioso	X		
Tom Goodson	X		
Steven Perman	X		
Ray Pilon	X		
Elizabeth Porter	X		
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda	X		
Franklin Sands	X		
Jimmie Smith	X		
Totals:	15	0	0

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 613 : Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda		X			
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 1			

Appearances:

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
 Paul Coram, Deputy Division Director (State Employee) - Information Only
 Department of Environmental Protection
 2600 BlairStone Road
 Tallahassee FL 3299-2400
 Phone: 850-245-8337

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
 Douglas Yoder, Dep. Director - Information Only
 Miami Dade Water and Sewer
 3071 SW 38 Ave
 Miami FL
 Phone: 786-552-8979

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
 Bob Harris (Lobbyist) - Opponent
 Diving Equipment and Marketing Association (DEMA)
 2618 Centennial Place
 Tallahassee FL 32308
 Phone: (850)222-0720

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
 Mary Smallwood (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 City of Hollywood
 301 Bronough St. Ste 600
 Tallahassee FL 32312
 Phone: 850-577-9090

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
Edward Labrador, Legislative Council (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
Broward County
115 S Andrews Ave, Suite 427
Ft Lauderdale FL 33301
Phone: (954)357-7575

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
Timothy Stanfield (Lobbyist) - Proponent
Broward League of Cities
215 S. Monroe Street, St. 701
Tallahassee FL 32302-1757
Phone: (850)701-3692

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
Stephen James, Legislative Staff Attorney (Lobbyist) - Proponent
Florida Association of Counties
100 S. Monroe St
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-922-4300

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
C. Scott Durbey, Associate Director, Legislative Affairs - Proponent
Florida League of Cities
301 Bronough St.
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 850-222-9684

Domestic Wastewater Discharged through Ocean Outfalls
David Childs, Lawyer (Lobbyist) - Proponent
Florida Water Environment Association Utility Council
119 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-7500

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN (Y/N)
OTHER

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Agriculture & Natural
2 Resources Subcommittee
3 Representative Trujillo offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

6 Remove everything after the enacting clause and insert:
7 Section 1. Subsection (9) of section 403.086, Florida
8 Statutes, is amended to read:

9 403.086 Sewage disposal facilities; advanced and secondary
10 waste treatment.—

11 (9) The Legislature finds that the discharge of domestic
12 wastewater through ocean outfalls wastes valuable water supplies
13 that should be reclaimed for beneficial purposes to meet public
14 and natural systems demands. The Legislature also finds that
15 discharge of domestic wastewater through ocean outfalls
16 compromises the coastal environment, quality of life, and local
17 economies that depend on those resources. The Legislature
18 declares that more stringent treatment and management
19 requirements for such domestic wastewater and the subsequent,

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 613 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

20 timely elimination of ocean outfalls as a primary means of
21 domestic wastewater discharge are in the public interest.

22 (a) The construction of new ocean outfalls for domestic
23 wastewater discharge and the expansion of existing ocean
24 outfalls for this purpose, along with associated pumping and
25 piping systems, are prohibited. Each domestic wastewater ocean
26 outfall shall be limited to the discharge capacity specified in
27 the department permit authorizing the outfall in effect on July
28 1, 2008, which discharge capacity shall not be increased.
29 Maintenance of existing, department-authorized domestic
30 wastewater ocean outfalls and associated pumping and piping
31 systems is allowed, subject to the requirements of this section.
32 The department is directed to work with the United States
33 Environmental Protection Agency to ensure that the requirements
34 of this subsection are implemented consistently for all domestic
35 wastewater facilities in Florida which discharge through ocean
36 outfalls.

37 (b) The discharge of domestic wastewater through ocean
38 outfalls must ~~shall~~ meet advanced wastewater treatment and
39 management requirements by December 31, 2023 ~~no later than~~
40 ~~December 31, 2018~~. For purposes of this subsection, the term
41 "advanced wastewater treatment and management requirements"
42 means the advanced waste treatment requirements set forth in
43 subsection (4), a reduction in outfall baseline loadings of
44 total nitrogen and total phosphorus which is equivalent to that
45 which would be achieved by the advanced waste treatment
46 requirements in subsection (4), or a reduction in cumulative
47 outfall loadings of total nitrogen and total phosphorus

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 613 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

48 occurring between December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2025,
49 which is equivalent to that which would be achieved if the
50 advanced waste treatment requirements in subsection (4) were
51 fully implemented beginning December 31, 2020 ~~2018~~, and
52 continued through December 31, 2025. The department shall
53 establish the average baseline loadings of total nitrogen and
54 total phosphorus for each outfall using monitoring data
55 available for calendar years 2003 through 2007 and ~~shall~~
56 establish required loading reductions based on this baseline.
57 The baseline loadings and required loading reductions of total
58 nitrogen and total phosphorus shall be expressed as an average
59 annual daily loading value. The advanced wastewater treatment
60 and management requirements of this paragraph shall be deemed to
61 be met for any domestic wastewater facility discharging through
62 an ocean outfall on July 1, 2008, which has installed by ~~no~~
63 ~~later than~~ December 31, 2018, a fully operational reuse system
64 comprising 100 percent of the facility's annual average daily
65 flow for reuse activities authorized by the department.

66 (c)1. Each utility that had a permit for a domestic
67 wastewater facility that discharged ~~discharges~~ through an ocean
68 outfall on July 1, 2008, must ~~shall~~ install a functioning reuse
69 system by ~~no later than~~ December 31, 2025. For purposes of this
70 subsection, a "functioning reuse system" means an
71 environmentally, economically, and technically feasible system
72 that provides a minimum of 60 percent of a ~~the~~ facility's
73 baseline actual flow or, for utilities operating more than one
74 facility, 60 percent of the utility's entire wastewater system
75 flow on an annual basis on December 31, 2025. Reuse may be ~~on an~~

Amendment No. 1

76 ~~annual basis~~ for irrigation of public access areas, residential
77 properties, or agricultural crops; ~~aquifer~~ recharge of the
78 Biscayne or Upper Floridan Aquifers; groundwater recharge;
79 industrial cooling; or other acceptable reuse purposes
80 authorized by the department. For purposes of this subsection,
81 the term "baseline flow" ~~"facility's actual flow on an annual~~
82 ~~basis"~~ means the annual average flow of domestic wastewater
83 discharging through the facility's ocean outfall, as determined
84 by the department, using monitoring data available for calendar
85 years 2003 through 2007.

86 2. Flows diverted from facilities to other facilities that
87 provide 100 percent reuse of the diverted flows before ~~prior to~~
88 December 31, 2025, shall be considered to contribute to meeting
89 the ~~60 percent~~ reuse requirement. For utilities operating more
90 than one outfall, the reuse requirement may ~~can~~ be apportioned
91 between the ~~met if the combined actual reuse flows from~~
92 facilities served by the outfalls is at least 60 percent of the
93 sum of the total actual flows from the facilities, including
94 flows diverted to other facilities for 100 percent reuse before
95 prior to December 31, 2025. Utilities that shared a common ocean
96 outfall for the discharge of domestic wastewater on July 1,
97 2008, regardless of which utility operates the ocean outfall,
98 are individually responsible for meeting the reuse requirement
99 and may enter into binding agreements to share or transfer such
100 responsibility among the utilities. In the event treatment in
101 addition to the advanced wastewater treatment and management
102 requirements described in paragraph (b) is needed in order to

Amendment No. 1

103 support a functioning reuse system, such treatment must ~~shall~~ be
104 fully operational by no later than December 31, 2025.

105 (d) The discharge of domestic wastewater through ocean
106 outfalls is prohibited after December 31, 2025, except as a
107 backup discharge that is part of a functioning reuse system or
108 other wastewater management system authorized by the department
109 ~~as provided for in paragraph (c)~~. Except as otherwise provided
110 in this subsection, a backup discharge may occur only during
111 periods of reduced demand for reclaimed water in the reuse
112 system, such as periods of wet weather, or as the result of peak
113 flows from other wastewater management systems and must shall
114 comply with the advanced wastewater treatment and management
115 requirements of paragraph (b). Peak flow backup discharges from
116 other wastewater management systems may not cumulatively exceed
117 5 percent of a facility's baseline flow, measured as a 5-year
118 rolling average; are subject to applicable secondary waste
119 treatment and water-quality-based effluent limitations specified
120 in department rules; and, when in compliance with the effluent
121 limitations, are deemed to meet the advanced wastewater
122 treatment requirements of this subsection.

123 (e) The holder of a department permit authorizing the
124 discharge of domestic wastewater through an ocean outfall as of
125 July 1, 2008, shall submit the following to the secretary of the
126 department ~~the following~~:

127 1. A detailed plan to meet the requirements of this
128 subsection, including the identification of the technical,
129 environmental, and economic feasibility of various reuse
130 options; the an identification of all land acquisition and

Amendment No. 1

131 facilities necessary to provide for reuse of the domestic
132 wastewater; an analysis of the costs to meet the requirements,
133 including the level of treatment necessary to satisfy state
134 water quality requirements and local water quality
135 considerations, and a comparative cost of reuse using flows from
136 ocean outfalls and flows from other domestic wastewater sources;
137 and a financing plan for meeting the requirements, including
138 identifying any actions necessary to implement the financing
139 plan, such as bond issuance or other borrowing, assessments,
140 rate increases, fees, other charges, or other financing
141 mechanisms. The plan must evaluate reuse demand in the context
142 of future regional water supply demands, the availability of
143 traditional water supplies, the need for development of
144 alternative water supplies, the degree to which various reuse
145 options offset potable water supplies, and other factors
146 considered in the South Florida Water Management District's
147 Lower East Coast Regional Water Supply Plan. The plan must shall
148 include a detailed schedule for the completion of all necessary
149 actions and ~~shall~~ be accompanied by supporting data and other
150 documentation. The plan must shall be submitted by October 1,
151 2014 ~~no later than July 1, 2013.~~

152 2. By July 1, 2018 ~~No later than July 1, 2016,~~ an update
153 of the plan required in subparagraph 1. documenting any
154 refinements or changes in the costs, actions, or financing
155 necessary to eliminate the ocean outfall discharge in accordance
156 with this subsection or a written statement that the plan is
157 current and accurate.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 613 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

158 (f) By December 31, 2009, and by December 31 every 5 years
159 thereafter, the holder of a department permit authorizing the
160 discharge of domestic wastewater through an ocean outfall shall
161 submit to the secretary of the department a report summarizing
162 the actions accomplished to date and the actions remaining and
163 proposed to meet the requirements of this subsection, including
164 progress toward meeting the specific deadlines set forth in
165 paragraphs (b) through (e). The report shall include the
166 detailed schedule for and status of the evaluation of reuse and
167 disposal options, preparation of preliminary design reports,
168 preparation and submittal of permit applications, construction
169 initiation, construction progress milestones, construction
170 completion, initiation of operation, and continuing operation
171 and maintenance.

172 (g) No later than July 1, 2010, and by July 1 every 5
173 years thereafter, the department shall submit a report to the
174 Governor, the President of the Senate, and the Speaker of the
175 House of Representatives on the implementation of this
176 subsection. The report shall summarize progress to date,
177 including the increased amount of reclaimed water provided and
178 potable water offsets achieved, and identify any obstacles to
179 continued progress, including all instances of substantial
180 noncompliance.

181 (h) By February 1, 2012, the department shall submit a
182 report to the Governor and Legislature detailing the results and
183 recommendations from phases 1 through 3 of its ongoing study on
184 reclaimed water use.

Amendment No. 1

185 (i) The renewal of each permit that authorizes the
186 discharge of domestic wastewater through an ocean outfall as of
187 July 1, 2008, shall be accompanied by an order in accordance
188 with s. 403.088(2)(e) and (f) which establishes an enforceable
189 compliance schedule consistent with the requirements of this
190 subsection.

191 (j) An entity that diverts wastewater flow from a
192 receiving facility that discharges domestic wastewater through
193 an ocean outfall must meet the ~~60 percent~~ reuse requirement of
194 paragraph (c). Reuse by the diverting entity of the diverted
195 flows shall be credited to the diverting entity. The diverted
196 flow shall also be correspondingly deducted from the receiving
197 facility's baseline ~~actual~~ flow ~~on an annual basis~~ from which
198 the required reuse is calculated pursuant to paragraph (c), and
199 the receiving facility's reuse requirement shall be recalculated
200 accordingly.

201

202 The department, the South Florida Water Management District, and
203 the affected utilities must consider the information in the
204 detailed plan under paragraph (e) for the purpose of adjusting,
205 as necessary, the reuse requirements of this subsection. The
206 department shall submit a report to the Legislature by February
207 15, 2015, containing recommendations for any changes necessary
208 to the requirements of this subsection.

209 Section 2. This act shall take effect July 1, 2011.

210

211

212

Amendment No. 1

213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T
Remove the entire title and insert:
A bill to be entitled
An act relating to domestic wastewater discharged through
ocean outfalls; amending s. 403.086, F.S.; postponing the
dates by which domestic wastewater facilities must meet
more stringent treatment and management requirements;
providing exceptions; revising the definition of the term
"functioning reuse system"; changing the term "facility's
actual flow on an annual basis" to "baseline flow";
revising plan requirements for the elimination of ocean
outfalls; authorizing certain utilities to enter into
binding agreements to share or transfer responsibility for
meeting reuse requirements; requiring the Department of
Environmental Protection, the South Florida Water
Management District, and affected utilities to consider
certain information for the purpose of adjusting reuse
requirements; requiring the department to submit a report
to the Legislature; providing an effective date.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 741 : Lake Worth Drainage District, Palm Beach County

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Lake Worth Drainage District, Palm Beach County
 Thomas H. Miller, Legislative Affairs Manager (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Palm Beach County Water Utilities
 8100 Forest Hill Blvd.
 West Palm Beach FL 33413
 Phone: 561-493-6004

Lake Worth Drainage District, Palm Beach County
 Terry Lewis, Attorney (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Lake Worth District
 515 N. Flagler
 West Palm Beach FL
 Phone: 561-714-1135

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 1437 : Professional Practices Involving Animals

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard		X			
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13 Total Nays: 2					

Appearances:

Professional Practices Involving Animals
 Edwin Bayo, Attorney for FVMA - Proponent
 Florida Veterinary Medical Association
 2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road
 Tallahassee FL 32308
 Phone: 850-545-1328

Professional Practices Involving Animals
 M. Juhan (John) Mixon, Consultant (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Veterinary Medical Association
 119 E. Park Ave.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-222-2591/528-4441

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 1479 : Land Application of Septage

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard		X			
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman		X			
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 10		Total Nays: 5			

Appearances:

Land Application of Septage

Keith Burney, Owner Burney's Septic Tank Service Inc. - Proponent
 Burney's Septic Tanks
 24 Pellicer Lane
 St. Augustine FL 32084
 Phone: 904-829-2953

Land Application of Septage

Dale Holcombe, Environmental Administrator (State Employee) - Information Only
 Department of Health
 4052 Bald Cypress Way
 Tallahassee FL 32399
 Phone: (850)245-4070

Land Application of Septage

Eric Draper, Executive Director (Lobbyist) - Opponent
 Audubon of Florida
 444 Brickell Ave # 850
 Miami FL 33131
 Phone: (850)224-7546

Land Application of Septage

John G. Moore, Owner - Proponent
 MOORE'S SAND AND SEPTIC, INC.
 4455 B. Manacy Rd.
 St. Augustine FL 32084
 Phone: 904-824-8939

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Land Application of Septage

Edward Labrador, Legislative Council (Lobbyist) - Information Only

Broward County

115 S Andrews Ave

Ft Lauderdale FL 33301

Phone: (954)357-7575

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB ANRS 11-02 : Timber and Lumber Stamps and Brands

Temporarily Deferred

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB ANRS 11-03 : Limited Agricultural Associations

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.			X		
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda			X		
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB ANRS 11-04 : Forest Development

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.			X		
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda			X		
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB ANRS 11-05 : Florida Water Resources Act of 1972

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell	X				
Luis Garcia, Jr.			X		
Richard Glorioso	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda			X		
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCS for HB 173 : Submerged Lands

Favorable With Amendments

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Dwight Bullard	X				
Rachel V. Burgin	X				
Matthew Caldwell			X		
Luis Garcia, Jr.	X				
Richard Glorioso			X		
Tom Goodson	X				
Steven Perman	X				
Ray Pilon	X				
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Jimmie Smith	X				
Steve Crisafulli (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Submerged Lands

Travis Moore (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Homeowners for Fair Treatment

P. O. Box 781

Largo FL 33779

Phone: (727)421-6902

Submerged Lands

Scott Woolam, Bureau Chief of Public Lands Administrative (State Employee) - Information Only

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

2712 Bedford Way

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: 850-245-2806

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 173 (2011)

Amendment No.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	✓	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	—	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	—	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Agriculture & Natural
2 Resources Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Frishe offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 Remove line 16 and insert:

7 (1) The maximum initial term of a standard lease of
8 sovereignty

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Agriculture & Natural Resources Subcommittee

3/28/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Actionable Items

Motion for the Previous Questions on HB 1437

Passed

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:22:20PM